Barcelona 22 August 1965

M. GeFe Huggins

Contreting Officer

UsSe Navy Purchasing Office
Keysign House

429 Oxford Street

London W.1l.

Dear Sir,

According the contents of your letter 6 inst (your ref: ‘
P25/GFH:bme N62553-3079 N62558-4484) I confirm that the small balan-
ce of funds (5,300 pesetas) remaining under the contract N62558-3079

will be devoted to the performance of the research under current coa
tract N62558-4434,

your sincerely

F. Sunyer Balaguer
Angel Guimera 66 prgl. 20
Barcelona - 17, Spain
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